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MEMORANDUM 
TO: Mayor Gabriel and Council Members 

FROM: Terry Eubank, City Manager 

DATE: July 2, 2024 

SUBJECT: Requested Amendment to Resolution No. 2024-34 - Approving an 
Easement on Tract B, Kenai Bluff Stabilization Subdivision, Parcel No. 
04701030, for the Construction and Maintenance of Seawalls Benefitting 
Certain Adjacent Upland Properties. 

The Harbor Commission during their July 1, 2024 Special Meeting recommended approval of the 
Resolution. 
 
The following amendment is respectfully requested. 
 
Motion 

 
 
Thank you for your consideration.  
 

Amend the seventh whereas clause by filling in the blank with the word approval, the 
seventh whereas clause to read: 
 
 “at its meeting on July 1, 2024 the Harbor Commission recommended approval.” 
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From: Shane B Morgan
To: City_Council
Subject: Resolution #2024-34
Date: Wednesday, July 3, 2024 4:40:47 AM

The proposed easement details look quite fair. I would gladly sign and abide by all of the
conditions of the proposed agreement. 

I must applaud efforts of the City Administration and the City Council in helping this come
about in such a timely manner. Your coordinated actions in this matter are greatly appreciated
and, I am sure, bode well for the future of the City of Kenai. 

Thank you all. 
Shane Morgan
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